
From: "POLLARD, YOLANDA Y" <YPOLLAR@entergy.com>
Sent: 9/27/2017 8:00:49 PM +0000
To: "Green-Brown,Antoinette S" <agreen@entergy.com>
Subject: FW: A decision -- t shirts

See options below for local group Hawthorn is organizing to attend the Oct. 16 
hearing. What’s your vote??

 

From: Suzanne Hammelman [mailto:shammelman@hawthorngroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:10 AM
To: POLLARD, YOLANDA Y
Subject: A decision

 

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender 
is unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide 
your user ID or password.
 

Yolanda –

 

So we don’t get it wrong (or do something that others are already doing, etc.), I 
wanted to see if I can get you all to weigh in on the t-shirts.  

 

 I’m thinking ORANGE shirts (stay away, I think from green, red and blue 
– which all make too much of a different kind of statement). Orange is 
bright, noticeable and shows up well on TV and in pictures.

 

 We have the front and back of the t-shirts for messaging (assuming we 
WANT a message).  Here are some thoughts. We like #1 the best, but up to 
you:

 

Front Back

1.   Clean Energy. Good Jobs. Reliable 
Power.

Support New Orleans

Power Station
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2.   Clean    Local    Reliable

 

Support New Orleans

Power Station

3.   Reliable Power Solves Real 
Problems

Support New Orleans

Power Station

4.   Support a Stronger New Orleans Support New Orleans

Power Station
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